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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Bobbie Goodloe <BGoodloe@concho.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 10:22 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Boone 16 State Com Well No. 1H Surface commingle
Attachments: Boone State 16O SFD - updated 8-6-19.pdf; Boone 16 St #2H Battery SFD - updated 8-6-19.pdf; 

Boone-Corazon-Warbler Area Lease Map.pdf

Well dang it!  I’m having a heck of a day…. Let’s try this again. 
 
I hope I have now sent you the requested information: 
 
The Boone SFD’s attached to this email include all Boone wells, split into 2 separate diagrams, the Boone St 16O CTB 
includes the Boone 16 St Com #3H & #4H, and the Boone 16 St Com #2H Battery includes the Boone 16 St Com #1H, #2H 
and the Warbler St Com #4H.  I have also corrected the labeling of the diagrams to show the appropriate name and 
location of each. 
 
I updated the letter to include the unit letters of gas meter locations, and have stated that the oil & gas from all wells 
will be metered separately prior to commingling and forwarded it to you yesterday.   
 
I previously sent you and Excel spreadsheet showing the names, API #’s, horizontal spacing and the Pool Name and Pool 
Code of each as requested. 
 
I’m praying that this will fix all the prior issues….  Fingers crossed! 
 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 8:37 AM 
To: Bobbie Goodloe <BGoodloe@concho.com> 
Cc: Debora Wilbourn <DWilbourn@concho.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: Boone 16 State Com Well No. 1H Surface commingle 
 
Your facility diagram does not show the 4H well 
 
Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
 

From: Bobbie Goodloe <BGoodloe@concho.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 8:05 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Debora Wilbourn <DWilbourn@concho.com> 
Subject: RE: Boone 16 State Com Well No. 1H Surface commingle 
 
Good Morning Mike, 
You were correct, the diagram was mislabeled.  The Boone 16 St Com #3H Battery is located in UL O of Sec. 16.  The 
lat/longs are correct.  I have attached an updated SFD as well as an updated lease map. 
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Hopefully this will be all you need…sorry for all the confusion. 
 
Bobbie 
 

From: Bobbie Goodloe  
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 7:44 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Boone 16 State Com Well No. 1H Surface commingle 
 
I will get back with you on this… 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 4:36 PM 
To: Bobbie Goodloe <BGoodloe@concho.com> 
Cc: Debora Wilbourn <DWilbourn@concho.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: Boone 16 State Com Well No. 1H Surface commingle 
 
If these are correct, then the Boone 16 State Com #3H Battery diagram is mislabeled 
 
Mike 
 
Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD  
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 4:34 PM 
To: 'Bobbie Goodloe' <BGoodloe@concho.com> 
Cc: Debora Wilbourn <DWilbourn@concho.com> 
Subject: RE: Boone 16 State Com Well No. 1H Surface commingle 
 
Boone 16 State Com 2H Battery is located in Unit O Section 
16 

160 Battery is located in Unit O of Section 16 
Boone 16 State Com 3H Battery is located in Unit C Section 
16 

Section 3 CTB is located in Unit N, Section 3 

Section 10 CTB is located in Unit C, Section 10 
 
Are these the correct locations for the batteries? 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 2:42 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Debora Wilbourn <DWilbourn@concho.com> 
Subject: RE: Boone 16 State Com Well No. 1H Surface commingle 
 
Here you go Mike!  Let me know if you need anything additional! 
 

From: Bobbie Goodloe  
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 1:06 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Debora Wilbourn <DWilbourn@concho.com> 
Subject: RE: Boone 16 State Com Well No. 1H Surface commingle 
 
Mike, 
Please find the attached updated letter with the missing information added (Unit letter of gas meters and verification of 
separate measurement).  Sorry about that.  Also, I have attached updated Site Diagrams with all wells shown as 
requested. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.! 
 
Thanks, 
Bobbie 
 

From: Bobbie Goodloe  
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 8:23 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Debora Wilbourn <DWilbourn@concho.com> 
Subject: RE: Boone 16 State Com Well No. 1H Surface commingle 
 
Good morning Mike, 
I will get the updated site diagram and the requested information to you as soon as possible!   
 
Thank you, 
Bobbie 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 11:55 AM 
To: Bobbie Goodloe <BGoodloe@concho.com> 
Cc: Debora Wilbourn <DWilbourn@concho.com> 
Subject: [External] Boone 16 State Com Well No. 1H Surface commingle 
 
**** External email. Use caution. **** 
Bobbie: 
I need the following information 
2H battery 
Boone 160 CTB needs to show the 3H, must also show theH  
Unit letter of the gas meters. 
Will each well be measured separately. 
 
Mike 
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Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
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BOONE 16 STATE COM #2H BATTERY
SEC: 16/T21S/R33E, UNIT O                               
LEA COUNTY, NM

BOONE 16 STATE COM #1H:  30-025-41200
BOONE 16 STATE COM #2H:  30-025-41049
WARBLER STATE COM #4H:  30-025-43310



COG OPERATING LLC

NORTH

BOONE 16 STATE COM #3H BATTERY
SEC: 16/T21S/R33E, UNIT O
COORDS:  32.472934, -103.57555
LEA COUNTY, NM

WELLS:
BOONE 16 STATE COM #003H: 30-025-43553
BOONE 16 STATE COM #004H: 30-025-45599

Type of Lease: STATE
State Lease #: VB 20821
Federal Lease SHL #: N/A
CA/Agreement #:
Property Code: 39741
OGRID #: 229137

Ledger for Site Diagram
Produced Fluid:
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Produced Gas:
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Deduct Meter:

(G1): # 39022399

Allocation Meter:

(G2): # 39022443

Booster Meter:

(G3): # 39022441

VRU Meter:

(G4): # 39022442

G2

G4

#109238921-1

OIL TANK 

Oil FMP #:

TRUCK

LOADING

3 4

1
2

GAS

FLARE

OIL

WATER

CIRC

GAS

Sales Phase - Oil Tank #1
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- Valves 6, 7, and 8 closed

- Valve 9 closed

- Valves 10, 11, and 12 open

Production Phase - Oil Tank #1

- Valve 1 open

- Valves 2, 3, and 4 closed

- Valves 5, 6, 7, and 8 closed

- Valve 9 open

- Valves 10, 11, and 12 closed
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CORAZON SEC. 3 CTB
SEC:  3/T21S/R33E, UNIT N
LEA COUNTY, NM

CORAZON STATE UNIT #1H:  30-025-40741
CORAZON STATE UNIT #2H:  30-025-40945
CORAZON STATE UNIT #3H:  30-025-40946
CORAZON STATE UNIT #5H:  30-025-40947
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